

A Publication of Central Oklahoma Classic Chevy Club February 2025

President's Message

Howdy COCCC Members,

We have experienced significant days so far in 2025. The first was New Year's Day when many Americans initiate new resolutions. The second day landed on January 20th. The USA had a peaceful change of power and leadership. January 29th marked the beginning of the lunar new year, the year of the snake. Tomorrow, February 1st, we enter the month designated as the period we express appreciation and affection to significant others, especially on the 14th. Having mentioned that, causes me to realize that we should give flowers to the people we care about, while they can still smell them. Actually, there is a deeper meaning in those words.

Humbly Submitted

Tom M.E. Linn-Lim

Tom wants to remind all that as of February 1, the US flag can be raised to full mast.



Doug & Carolyn Bradsher's 1955 BelAir



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA CLASSIC CHEVY CLUB

JANUARY 12, 2025

Meeting called to order by President Tom Linn at 3 pm in Johnny's in Moore.

Pledge of allegiance was given. Birthdays: Key Welch, Shirley Bynam, Diane Johnson.

Anniversaries: David and Mahala Jones, Jim and Diane Johnson

Thanks to Rodney and Martha for running the November meeting. We were able to present the check \$500.00 to Lori Alspaugh from Francis Tuttle for students in Auto Collision Repair.

SECRETARY: Minutes in Dashboard. Motion made Jimmy Johnson to accept. Accepted

TREASUER: Teresa read the Quarterly report. Checking Bal. Savings Special Savings, Edward Jones. Reminder dues \$20 are due,

Tom thanked club for get well card.

Old Business: 2024 Fall Foliage, some problems with rooms, dirty and plumbing. Tom was going to contact management and make sure things are better for next year, as we will be going back.

Christmas party was a great event, food was good.

New Business: Question presented if you want sa me place, Rocky Mountain Bar and Grill for next years' Christmas party, Dec. 6, 2:00pm. **Motion** by Dale "to have Christmas party a Rocky Mountain Bar & Grill on Dec. 6, 2025". Seconded by Chris Grove. Passed.

Subject of planning a 2 night outing to Queen Wilhelmina Lodge, late March or April. 3/21-23, 3/28-30,4/4-6 or ___, Cost \$165.75-179.01, meals not included.

Fall Foliage Tour 2025, Oct 23-26, 2025, Locust Grove, Ok

50//50 pot \$38.00

Dinner cruise ideas BBQ Wellston, Rt 66 trip.

Rodney reported that there not be a Oklahoma dealer show in March this year. This would have included some of our members.

Larry Myers present information on the Nomad convention coming to Norman, Embassy Suites, July 13-18. Will include some shop visits, cruises etc. 80-120 cars possible.

Next meeting Feb 9, 2025. 21 present.

Adjourn meeting 4:15pm

Submitted by Secretary Martha Duerksen





2025 Classic Chevy Fall Foliage Tour Locust Grove, Oklahoma October 24-26, 2025 Tell your friends!





Lodging at:
Best Western Locust Grove Inn and Suites
106 Holiday Ln
Locust Grove, OK 74352
918-479-8082

30 rooms have been blocked for October 24th and 25th (block will be held until October 1st)

Schedule of events will be sent before event.

If you have any questions, please send email to: randallresh@gmail.com or call Randy at 479-936-1963 (weekends or evenings only please).







On Saturday, January 25, members met at our usual meeting place to go on a dinner cruise to Smokey Joe's outside of Stillwater.

JR's new ride, had some transmission issues so it sat on highway 51 until his brother could get there with truck and trailer to take it home. As you can see, they didn't miss getting to share a meal with the club.

We had a great turn out of classics and friends. The food was awesome and the comradery with friends and guests was out of this world great.

Those attending with classics were: Burke's, Cradduck's, Grove's, Jourdan, Linn-Lim's, McIninch's, Myers', Porter's, Watts.

Those who also attended are: Bynum, Martin's, Simpson's, Tom & Teresa's daughter Natalie and grandson Brantley, guests of the Porter's, Martin's granddaughter and Chris Grove's sister Nancy.



Tom's 55 won a banana pudding dessert by being the Smoky Joe's owner's favorite car! There were a lot of favorite cars there! I like them all!

Next meeting February 9 at Johnnie's in Moore at 3 pm!

Central Oklahoma Classic Chevy Club Officers

President: Tom Linn-Lim First Vice-President: Dale Kosa

Second Vice Presidents: Carolyn Bradsher and Shirley Bynun

Secretary: Martha Duerksen Treasurer: Teresa Linn-Lim

February Birthdays

Carolyn Bradsher

Jamie Lathrop

Louise Main

Connie Roberts



2025 Dues are du**e**!

Central OK Classic Chevy Club https://www.55- 57chevys.com/

I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America, and to the republic for which it stands, one nation, under God, indivisible with liberty and justice for all.

Club Applications and Dues— Treasurer—PO Box 893253, Oklahoma City, OK 73189

